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:‘Manoj Satyanarazan Sharma ... Petitioner

Mr. D.K. Mehta ... Advocate for the Petitioner(s)
Versus

Union of India & Ors. ... Respondent

Mr. N.S. Shevde ... Advocate for the Respondent(s)

CORAM

The Hon’ble Mr. V. Ramakrishnan, Vice Chairman
The Hon’ble Mr. P. C. Kannan, Member(J)

JUDGMENT

1. Whether Re porters of Local Papers may be allowed to see the ™
Jjudgment? -

To be referred to the Reporter or not? (

Whether their Lordships wish to see the fair copy of the judgment? -/g D
Whether it needs to be circulated to other Benches of the Tribunal?
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Manoj Satyanarayan Sharma,
709/19, Shivial’s Chawl,
Kabirchowk, Sabarmati,
Ahmedabad — 5. ... Applicant
{ Advocate: Mr. D.K. Mehta)
VERSUS
¥ Union of India,

notice to be served through,

General Manager,

Western Railway, Churchgate,

Bombay - 20.
2 Divisional Railway Manager (E),

Western Railway,

Rajkot Division,

Kothi Compound, Rajkot. ... Respondents
(Advocate: Mr. N.S. Shevde)

JUDGMENT
O.A./12/92

a‘lle)‘T‘{

Dated: .10.1998

Per: Hon’ble Mr. P.C. Kannan, Member(J)

The applicant in this OA challenges the legality, validity and propriety of the selection procedure for
recruitment to the post of “Diesel Khalasi” in the scale of Rs.750-940/- in as much as the Selection
Committee did not set norms or criteria for allocation of marks etc. and also not followed the guidelines for
selection. The a is also directed against the injustice caused to the applicant in not empanelling the

name of the applicant in the panel of candidates in the list dated 14.5.91. The applicant challenges the action

of the respondents mainly on the ground that the applicant even though fe Tullilled the Ell’glll’) | b’
' iy ¢

Was more meritorious, he Oﬂd] l 10ns,

was disqualif 'the S !
jualified by the Selection Committee op untenab]
icnavle grounds .
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2, The case of the applicant is that he applied for the post of “Diege] Khalasi” in Pursuance to the
advertisement dated 11.10.90 (Annexure A-1). In terms of the said advertisement, the eligibility for
recruitment to the post of “Diesel] Khalasi” is ag follows:- ¢ i) Apprentice trained under the Apprentice Act
or (ii) ITI trained diploma holders, Here ITT would mean Industrial Training Institution. The advertisement
is for filling up about 162 vacancies, out of which 90 vacancies were reserved for among general candidates.
The applicant being an IT] certificate holder applied for the same and he was called upon 1o an interview on
13.2.91 at 10.00 hours at Rajkot (Annexure A-2). At the time of interview, the applicant was asked only one
question namely what is his Qualification. Afier seeing the certificates (Annexure A-3), the applicant was
asked to go back ag he is not having the requisite qualification, The applicant therefore submits that the
action of the Selection Committee wag invalid and therefore filed the present OA. He also alleged various
other grounds against his non-selection.

3 The respondents in their reply stated that the applicant Wwas called for interview and after seeing the
certificates produced by the applicant, the Committee found him unsuitable, p Was submitted that the

findings of the Selection Committee is purely an administrative function and the said findings cannot be

4. We heard Shri D.K. Mehta, counsel for the applicant and Shri Shevde, counse] for the respondents,
At our direction, the respondents produced the relevant records of the interview.

- Shri Mehta, counse] for the applicant confined his arguments only to the improper rejection of the
candidature of the applicant and in this connection referred to the relevant advertisement (Annexure A-1)
which prescribed the eligibility conditions and submitted that the applicant had undergone training course in
the Industrial T raining Institute at Ahmedabad in the trade of General Mechanic of two years’ duration and.

qualified in the €Xamination conducted at State level in July, 1990. The certificate issued by the Institute in
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advertisement should be deemed as referring to the “ITTtr ained certificate holders” only.. In this connection,

he also referred to the relevant rules which reads as follows:-

«Minimum educational qualifications for Group ‘D’ posts in diesel/elec
sheds and EMU sheds is LT.I. or Act Apprenticeship. [R.B’S No.E(NG)

T

[/84/RR-1/26 dated 23-6-88] (N.R., S.N. 9629).”
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He therefore submitted that the applicant was eligible 10 be considered. However, at the time ol interview

the Selection Committee rejected his candidature summarily as he was not holding NCVT certificate.
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Director General, Employment & Training, from among persons who have undergone training in 111 and
issued certificates which are e referred to as NCVT certificates. As this examination is conducted at All India
I evel. the Selection Committee decided to select only candidates who had NCVT certificates, issued by the

" Py
i

LUovi. 01 indida. As the d{.]l,)iu_'(.uu had Unacrgonc oidiv Level Examination and h{‘rid uﬁ]l}{}bdt‘.ﬁ- by dlaie
Government authorities (SCVT), he was not suitable.

submissions made by the counsel and also examined

2
o

v
LV

The annlic? 1 {
The applicant 1n the above O A hag chali :
. 1N 100 4dD0OV (JA nas cha noe a g . ™ "
i b2 Lhuh(rﬂ (:t:d “’*3 enfire El‘.‘.lt‘{)t’.f‘ﬁ 0l over !(\'
I OVCT )

‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘

of “Iesel Khalasi”

1 » ged his stion o he ¢ £roing ﬂl’

V1 certificate.

O, The i ’
b T

« , I)“(,,,z]“ in ’17"
PPointed i ‘iuu\(, @y
1O th

e

;. Saig Pog Ls.

A haeo ‘ |
4s not jp, (V] M
: |

i}' 12334 (] "
nplesy: ave 5 . Lu,r; ‘”11‘ UM/‘?‘_‘ o |




I abhheviie Yo 114 i anmonrhat i ical Farnte hal $

Laobour IC 414 n somewhat identical facts held that non-
imnleading of ik Kosnd el = LI e - lente to the netifine So £otnt 1 1 1 1 .
uuapiedaing o1 e seiecied candidates as 1 iaents to the poiiion is 1atal to the casc and suci petiti i

. $ 1 g s ¢ 41 < 1
i - 1) i - i iV A0 C, W «v;‘: t Uic vl O 1T i
+1s ‘?‘zf'\?j i T

en though the applicant had the requisite qualification

ce rejected the candidature of

applicant mainly on the eround that he did not

possess the NCVT certificate. The : pplicant possessed the certifi

te 1ssued by the State Gowvt. authorities

v 1 ceriificate).  1he qualification prescribed is that of ITI trained diploma holders. A

SHOWS tat all

sCicclion Procecdi

the candidates who appeared for the selection are only ITI trained
syt e At S ' | » 4+ha 1 de rvion i see o bt st ol 3% aws 27 atvsane £ 44 1
veliiivailc 1HOUCTS. LAUWOVOLD UIC OCICCUIOon ULIHILIRICT ivjviivd Wi LaliGiQaiure ol uiv wuiv
that 1 v ate which is issued by the State Gowt. and not NCVT
ertificate which is issued : th r General | ment & Trai M ;‘;ig““ f T.abous
11 I dents, all the I'TT certific

f the R ooty
of the Resnot

4 § |

to be considered for the d appointment. The State Govt & the Central Govt. authoriti

=

o

=
-

S are empowere

18sue such certificates axrecr (_‘U'l}(i‘.l\,‘(ﬂ"ly the \)\;]i]‘ﬂ"ﬂii()ﬂ. _‘\:7(\ th&@i'llﬂlﬂ{iﬂ(.‘!"t L‘{,‘ili(i “TGY{,‘“H'&J be made between

INL-V 1 and oLV 1 ceruicate holders. No reasons were given oy ine t\‘r.,\gn macuts m theu Ioply as 10 way e
{771 t1firate hnldas alnnns v - ‘onmetdered and th QrurT ortiFicate haldasa 2o 14T ¥
NOV L COTdicale holders alone were COMsSiaereda and the ol V1 ceriidicate holders were SUITITIC

srmialifiad
iIsquaiiiicd.

1
A
!

ratant tha X
reject the i
and illegall. We therefore find that the ction

candidature of the applicant who fulfilled the

,
D,
)
=)
=
O
(=]
-
=
]
s
=

13, In the light of what is discussed above, we are of the view that the applicant 1s entitled to some relief

WE arect e respondents to hold interview of the appuacant airesn i pursuance of the notificaton dated

iy voasat 1e

11.10U.90 { Annexure A=1 ) KCCPINE i1 Vicw 1ne CLHZIDUITY Condainions and merits of the appiicant m accordance
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with the rules/instructions and the observations in this judgment. If the applicant is found successful, further
action .may be taken as per the extant rules/instructions of the Respondents. As the matter was pending in
this Tribunal from 1992-98, the applicant may be given the age relaxation, if required. We further direct that

the entire exercise shall be completed within 3 months from the date of receipt of copy of this order. The

Z/;//

Phasaccs Pt

( P.C. KANNAN ) (V. RAMAKRISHNAN )
MEMBER(J) VICE CHAIRMAN

OA is disposed of with the above directions. No costs.




